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July 13, 2018 
 
 
James Eble 
Weldon Group Llc 
3644 Chippewa Hwy. 
Manistee, MI  49660 
 
 

 RE: License #: 
 

AS510389276 
Bauer House 
3644 Chippewa Hwy. 
Manistee, MI  49660 

 
 
Dear Mr. Eble: 
 
Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility. 
 
Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0183. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Bruce A. Messer, Licensing Consultant 
Bureau of Community and Health Systems 
Suite 11 
701 S. Elmwood 
Traverse City, MI  49684 
(231) 342-4939 
 
enclosure 
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS 

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT 
 
 

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION 
 
License #: AS510389276 
  
Licensee Name: Weldon Group Llc 
  
Licensee Address:   3644 Chippewa Hwy. 

Manistee, MI  49660 
  
Licensee Telephone #: (231) 510-7754 
  
Licensee Designee: 
 
Administrator: 

James Eble 
 
Joyce Copeland 

  
Name of Facility: Bauer House 
  
Facility Address: 3644 Chippewa Hwy. 

Manistee, MI  49660 
  
Facility Telephone #: (231) 398-3068 
  
Capacity: 6 
  
Program Type: AGED 
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II. Purpose of Addendum

 
 

The purpose of this addendum is to correct the facility telephone number as the 
telephone number on the original report was incorrect.    
 
 

III. Methodology 
 

On July 13, 2018, Mr. Eble contacted me by telephone to request correction of the 
facility telephone number.  

 
 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions 
 
The facility telephone number has now been corrected in the LARA computer 
system and in this report as (231) 398-3068. 

 
 

V. Recommendation 
 
My previous recommendation of issuance of a 6 month temporary license 
continues.  

 
 
 
______________________July 13, 2018________ 
Bruce A. Messer 
Licensing Consultant 

Date 

 
 


